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1. Will the government provide shipment of household good? If so, what is the weight limit? Will the weight limit include packing materials (particularly the heavy duty OCONUS shipping boxes)?
Answer: No, The Government will not provide any shipment of household goods. 

 If the government will provide shipment of household good, will you provide an estimated total (plug number) for pricing?
Answer: Not Applicable 
3. If the government will provide shipment of household good, will this also be included in our overhead pricing?
Answer: Not Applicable
4. Does the funding number provided by the government for travel include initial travel from CONUS to the OCONUS (initial travel to Naples, Italy for two weeks of training)?
Answer: Yes, travel estimate amount includes initial travel to Naples, Italy.  
5. Will it be technically acceptable to provide past performance that is in the 12th month of a contract?
Answer: No, performance data will only be assessed for those references demonstrating at least 1 year of completed performance prior to the closing date of the solicitation.
6. Assuming that all contract options are exercised, is it assumed by the government that facilitator will need to commit to 5 years or can we change out personnel at some point?
Answer: No, the Facilitator does not have to commit to 5 years and they can change out personnel as long as the Facilitators meet requirements in the Contract and Performance Work Statement (PWS).
7. Is it possible for the individual assigned to Camp Lemonnier, Djibouti  to reside in Naples and travel to Camp Lemonnier, Djibouti for teaching events and retreats?
Answer: No, the Government’s need requires a Facilitator assigned to Camp Lemonnier, Djibouti. 
8. Is this a new or existing CREDO Facilitator requirement in reference to any of the three identified locations? 

a. CNREURAFSWA CREDO Naples,

Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-13-P-1252.

b. NAVAL AIR STATION SIGONELLA (Sicily, Italy)
Answer: This is a new task.
c. CAMP LEMONNIER, DJIBOUTI, AFRICA
Answer: This is a new task.

9. What was the previous contract value for any location?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-13-P-1252. Contract award value is $1,223,950.00. 

10. Are there any incumbents fulfilling these services?
Answer: The Government is unable to answer questions regarding incumbent personnel.
11. Does the Service Contract Act (SCA) apply for each CREDO Facilitator position?
Answer: This requirement is not Service Contract Act applicable.
12.  What is considered the actual mile radius and frequency of this distance for each locations in respect to local travel considerations which is not defined as a reimbursable expense?
Answer: All travel costs shall be reimbursed in accordance with the Federal Travel Regulations (FTR).  .
13. Section 10 Travel of the PWS includes a table of anticipated Travel locations which will comply with the Federal Travel Regulations (FTR) for reimbursement and this table does not list any specifically for the CAMP LEMONNIER, DJIBOUTI, and AFRICA location.

a. Does this mean no travel is anticipated for this location? If not can you list the Travel locations and frequency?
Answer:  No travel is expected for the person assigned to Djibouti.  
14. In your Objective Task Explanation, you indicate the Contractor shall provide “a minimum of three CREDO Facilitators.”  Is there a maximum number that may be provided?
Answer: The Government only requires a minimum of three Facilitators. 
15. In section #6 Orientation Period, you indicate “The Facilitators will conduct a two week orientation period in Naples, Italy after 30 days of Period of Performance.”  Does the Contract awardee conduct the orientation?
Answer: This orientation will be conducted by the Government. 
16. In section #9 Hours of Operation you indicate “the contractor shall provide a minimum of three full-time (1920 hours per year) facilitators.” Will the Contract awardee determine the amount of time the Facilitators are available during the designated office hours each week?
Answer: The Government’s intent is for each Facilitator to work a full time schedule (1 FTE equals to 1920 hours). The Contractor will work closely with the CREDO Director/COR to establish a working schedule.
17. Does the use of the wording “minimum of three full-time” exclude the contractor from using two Facilitators who would share the allocated 1920 hours per year?
Answer: The Government requires 1 FTE at each location for a minimum of three Facilitators. 
18. In section #10 Travel, it states clearly that local travel will not be reimbursed.  However, in the chart listing the required non local travel, it does not state which party is responsible for the cost of this travel. Is the contract awardee responsible for this cost or is this cost reimbursed?
Answer: Non-local travel will be reimbursed in accordance with FTR under each Travel CLIN.
